Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Cliff P. Brunson [cbrunson@bbcinternational.com]

Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2011 4:18 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD '

Cc: Dusty Wilson; C J Summers; Ken Swinney; Jennifer Gilkey; Kathy Purvis

Subject: Oxy Winston Gas Com #4 SWD

Attachments: Oxy-Winston Gas Com #4 SWD-Site drawmg and lab data.pdf; Oxy-Winston Gas Com #4
SWD-Site Pictures.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Mike,

This e-mail is to confirm our discussion on September 13, 2011 concerning the remediation plan for the release that
occurred at the Oxy Winston Gas Com #4 SWD. As agreed, Oxy will hand excavate 6 inches of the impacted soil in
the spill area inside the building where possible due to multiple lines and equipment existing in the spill area in the
building. The excavation will then be backfilled with clean soil. The depth to groundwater is this area is
approximately 30 to 50 feet.

| have attached the site drawing and laboratory data and a few pictures that we reviewed during our discussion for
your files. If you would please reply back via e-mail with your concurrence of this remediation plan, it would be
greatly appreciated.

Oxy and | thank you for your assistance in handling this matter.

Thanks, Cliff

Chff Brunson, CEl, CRS

President

BBC International, Inc.

World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:

P. O. Box 805

Hobbs, NM 88241-0805 USA

Shipping Address

1324 W. Marland St.

Hobbs, NM 88240 USA

Phone (575) 397-6388

Fax. (575) 397-0397

E-Mail. chrunson@bbcinternational.com
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Confidentiality Notice This electronic transmisston (and any attached documents) 15 intended only for the person(s) to whom it 1s addressed and may contain information that 1s privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have recewved this transmission in error, please rmmediately notify the sender by e-mail or by telephone call to (575) 397-6388 for
handling instructions Any disclosure or distribution of the contents of this transmission by anyone other than the named recipient(s) 1s strictly prohibited.
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CARDINAL
N aboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

September 02, 2011

Chff Brunson

BBC International, Inc.
P.0. Box 805

Hobbs, NM 88241

RE: WINSTON #4 SWD

Enclosed are the results of analyses for samples received by the laboralory on 09/01/11 8:40.
Cardinal Laboratories is accredited through Texas NELAP for:

Method SW-846 8021 Benzene, Toluene, Ethyl Benzene, and Total Xylenes

Method SW-846 8260  Benzene, Toluene, Ethyl Benzene, and Total Xylenes

Method TX 1005 Total Petroleum Hydorcarbons

Certificate number T104704398-08-TX. Accreditation applies to solid and chemical materials and non-potabie
water matrices.

Cardinal Laboratorles is accreditated through the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for:

Method EPA 552.2 Haloacetic Acids (HAA-S)
Method EPA 524.2 Total Trihalomethanes {TTHM)
Method EPA 524.4 Regulated VOCs (V2, V3)

Accreditation applies to public drinking water matrices.

This report meets NELAP requirements and is made up of a cover page, analytical results, and a copy of the original
chain-of-custody. If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me.

%A-M

Celey D. Keene

Lab Director/Quality Manager
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CARDINAL
Laboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Resufts For:

BBC International, Inc.
! Cliff Brunson
P.0. Box 805
Hobbs NM, 88241
Fax To: (505) 397-0397

Received: 09/01/2011 Sampling Date: 08/30/2011
Reported: 09/02/2011 Sampling Type: Sall

Project Name: WINSTON #4 SWD Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: NONE GIVEN . Sample Received By: ’ Jodi Henson
Project Location: CARLSBAD, NM

Sample ID: SP 1 SURFACE (H101859-01)

Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS . % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 2280 16.0 09/01/2011 ND 416 104 400 0.00

SampleID: SP 1@ 2FT (H101859-02)

Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Methoed Blank es % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 512 16.0 (09/01/2011 ND 416 104 400 0.00

Sample ID: SP 1 @ 4FT (H101859-03)

Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Methed Blarnk BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 736 16.0 09/02/2011 ND 416 104 400 7.41

Sample ID: SP 1 @ 6 FT (H101859-04)

Chloride, SM4500C1-B ma/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 336 16.0 09/02/2011 ND 416 104 400 7.41
Cardinal Laboratories : *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: Uablity and Damages  Cardinals faliity and chems excluswi remody for any daim aramg, whether based in contract or tort, shall be Gmited > the amount pald by dlent for anslyses, Al chalbns, sxhudng those for neggence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waved unless made in writing and receved by Gordimal withn thuty (30) <ays afer compleson of the apphabke service,  In no €vent shall Cardinal be Bable fur modental or consequencal damages,
induding, wihat limitabon, busness nteruptons, loss of we, o loss of profity incurred by dient, its subsidianes, affliates or successass arking ocut of or related I the performance of the savices hereundir by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
daim is based upon any of te above stared reasans or otherwise  Results refae only to the samples idertified abave. This report shall not be reproduced except i full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratonas,

%/A-&W

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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CARDINAL

=8 _aboratories .

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

BBC International, Inc.

Chff Brunson
P.O. Box 805
Hobbs NM, 88241
Fax To: (505) 397-0397
Received: 09/01/2011 Sampling Date: 08/30/2011
Reported: 09/02/2011 Sampling Type: Soil
Project Name: WINSTON #4 SWD Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: NONE GIVEN Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: CARLSBAD, NM
Sample ID: SP 2 SURFACE (H101859-05)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifler
Chloride 11400 16.0 09/02/2011 ND 416 104 400 7.41
Sample ID: SP 2 @ 1 FT (H101859-06)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chioride 592 16.0 09/02/2011 ND 416 104 400 7.41
Sample ID: SP 2 @ 2 FT (H101859-07)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 176 16.0 09/02/2011 ND 416 104 400 7.41
Sample ID: SP 3 SURFACE (H101859-08)
Chloride, SM4500C1-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 5680 16.0 09/02/2011 ND 416 104 400 7.41
Sample ID: SP 3 @ 2 FT (H101859-09)
Chloride, SM4500C)-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 896 16.0 09/02/2011 ND 416 104 400 7.41

Cardinal Laboratories

PLEASE NOTE  Uatilty and Damags

*=Accredited Anélyte

Cerdinal’s Jublty and dients exduswe remedy for any domm onsing, whether based n contract or tort, shall be himted to the amount pad by chent for analyses, A dams, mdedmg these for negligence and

any other Cause whitscever shall Dt deemed waved unless made X wiithg and received by Cardinal wihin thity (30) days after complenon uf the applaable seeace.  In no event shall Cardnal be hatla for ioodatd or consequental camages,

ndudng, wthat hotaton, bussess owenugbons, ks of use, or loss of pofits moured by dien s subsidanes, afilates or successors znsing out of or relyed o the perfamance of the serwces hereunder by Cardnal regardess of whether such
€3:M 15 based upda Aty Of tha 3DOVE Stated reasONS o cthermss, Results refate ofly o the sempla identified aboue. This report shall not be reproduced except in il with wittee spproval ot Cardinal Laboratones

é‘iﬁ;ﬂ/ﬁ_m_/

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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CARDINAL
_aboratories

&

PHONE (575) 393-2316 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

BBC International, Inc.

Cliff Brunson

P.O. Box 805

Hobbs NM, 88241

Fax To: (505) 397-0397
Received: 09/01/2011 Sampling Date: 08/30/2011
Reported: 09/02/2011 Sampling Type: Sail
Project Name: WINSTON #4 SWD Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: NONE GIVEN Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: CARLSBAD, NM

Sample ID: SP 3 @ 4 FT (H101859-10)

Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM

Analye Result Reporting Limut Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 720 16.0 09/02/2011 ND 416 104 400 7.41
Sample ID: SP 3 @ 7 FT (H101859-11)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 544 16.0 09/02/2011 ND 416 104 400 7.41

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte
PLEAST. NQTE: Labity aod Domeges. Caminals lab@ty ond dents exduswe revedy for ooy dem aneag, whether based w contrack or tart, shall be loutsd o the amwuat pad by clent for aralyses. Al cwns, wckdng these foc neghgence and
any othér cause whatsoaver shall be deemed walved uniess made In wridng and recelved by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completton of the applicable <ervice. In no evert shall Cardinal he Table for Incidentsl or conseuental damages,
udluding, withowt Lmetabon, busncs imerrupoons, l0ss of use, or logs of profits noumed by diert, rs subsidianes, affilates or successors anang ot of or related tp e performance of the sarvices hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
Zhakm 15 based upan any of the zbove stted reasans of otheradse. Results relate caly to the samples Identfied above- This report shal net be reprudirced except in full with witlen approval of Candnal Laboratoces

é&a/-z\ﬁ;_fk’

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

| Pagedof7




CARDINAL
=8 aboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 © 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBES, NM 88240

Notes and Definitions

ND Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the repérting limit

RFD Relative Percent Difference

*ox Samples not received at proper temperature of 6°C or betow.

ok Insufficient time to reach temperature.,

- Chloride by SM4500CI-B does not require samples be received at or below 6°C

Samples reported on an as recewved basis (wet) uniess otherwise noted on report

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE, Lablty and Damages, Cardirals Jobity and dents exluswve remedy for any dam ansing, whether based n contract or tort, shall be Imked to the amount paid by dent for andyses Al dams, rcludmg those for neglgence and
Ny other cause whatsoever shall b deendd waved unless made In wrmng and receved by Cardinal within thity {30) days efter completron of the apphicable semace.  In no event shall Cardinal be ladle for incidental or consequentisl damages,
Induding, without howvtaton, business Intetruptions, less of use, or loss of profts meumed by chent #ts subsdianes, affijales or sucressyrs andsing out of or related to the perfoemance of the szvikes hereuncer ty Cardimal, rogardiess of whethes such
«ciaim [s hasad upon any of the Zbove staned 235005 or otherwrse, Resules relate only o the samples identified above. This repart shail not be repruduced except (v ful with watten approval of Cardinal Laboratones.

é@fﬁ-fkﬁmu

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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» ARDINAL L ABORATORIES
"™ 401 East Marland, Hobhs, NM 88240
(505) 393-2326 FAX (505) 393-2476

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

Company Name: BBC International, Inc. o BILL TO ANALYSIS REQUEST
Project Manager: Cfiff Brunson I (i
Address: P.0O. Box 805 Company:
city: Hobbs State; NM  zjp: 88241 Attn: _
Phone #: 575-397-6388 Fax#: 575-397-0397 ~ |Address:
Project#: Project Owner: () X A City:
Project Namo: [ A) 1A, 1 oy A £ G Swe - State: zip:
Project Location: Carl < ‘/’)61 (‘{ f\/’“ {Phone #: o
Sampler Name: JDR Di/‘)’l\/ L’\[f-k-" ornd Fax #:
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CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

“ﬁ‘»

«ARDINAL LABORATORIES

™™ 401 East Marland, Hobbs, NM 88240
{505) 333-2326 FAX (505) 393-2476
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